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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Question No 1 
1. What is the max limit in % for subcontracting? 
2. Could the subcontractor be someone with a 

professional licence(s), certificate(s) (or right), 
in accordance with the laws of the country in 
which he is established (or equivalent) for the 
execution of the Works? 

3. For the technical and professional criteria, 
could the Tenderer rely on subcontractor’s 
capacities where the latter will perform the 
tasks for which these capacities are required?  

4. Regarding agreement, is there any limit in % 
(min or max) for the Leader in Consortium? 

5. Form 1.1 point 6 iii) is written for Tenderer to 
enclose JV agreement including details of the 
participation of each party, including capital 
contribution and profit/loss agreements, what 
is meant by that? 

Answer No 1 
Kindly take a note that this is a two-phase public 
procurement procedure and that in the 
prequalification phase the Contracting Authority 
cannot give any prior information contained in 
the Tender Dossier, except clarify information 
that are contained within the published Contract 
Notice. 
1. This is defined in the Instructions to Tenderers 

and other relevant parts of the Tender Dossier, 
which will be distributed to the shortlisted 
candidates upon finalization of the shortlisting 
phase of this two-phase public procurement. 

2. As per the Contract Notice, Section III.1.3), “At 
the moment of Tender submission, the 
Tenderer shall have a professional licence(s), 
certificate(s) (or right), in accordance with the 
laws of the country in which he is established 
(or equivalent) for the execution of the Works. 
In case of a consortium, this requirement 
applies to consortium as a whole.” 

3. As per the Contract Notice, Section III.1.3), 
“For the technical and professional criteria, an 
economic operator may only rely on the 
capacities of other entities where the latter 
will perform the tasks for which these 
capacities are required.” 
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4. There are no requirements regarding limits 
related to the potential leader of the potential 
consortium defined in the published Contract 
Notice. 

5. “Capital contribution and profit/loss 
agreements” is a standard economic 
vocabulary defined within the procurement 
templates. 

 


